# MINUTES OF TECHNICAL EVALUATION COMMITTEE MEETING FOR TENDER NO.-BMSIC/MEDICAL DEVICES/CONSUMABLES/22-03 (TENDER FOR RATE CONTRACT AND SUPPLY OF MEDICAL DEVICES/CONSUMABLES FOR DIFFERENT HEALTHCARE FACILITIES OF STATE OF BIHAR).

Date: 14<sup>th</sup> September 2022 Venue: BMSICL Conference Hall.

The Technical Evaluation Committee Meeting for Tender No. BMSIC/MEDICAL DEVICES/CONSUMABLES/22-03 was held on 14<sup>th</sup> September 2022 under the Chairmanship of Dr. Usha Kiran Verma, Director in Chief, Department of Health, GoB. The other committee members present in the meeting were:

- 1. Sh. Ram Ishwar, Additional Secretary, Department of Health, GoB.
- 2. Sh. Rajani Kant, CGM (Supply Chain), BMSICL.
- 3. Sh. Sudhir Kumar, GM (Procurement), BMSICL.
- 4. Sh. Kamal Nayan, Administrative Officer-cum-I/C Procurement, SHSB.
- 5. Sh. Ramendra Kumar, OSD (Drug & Equipment), BMSICL.
- 6. Sh. Navneet Kumar, DGM (Drugs), BMSICL.

## 2. The Details of the invited tender are as follows:

- 1. Tender Reference No. BMSIC/MEDICAL DEVICES/CONSUMABLES/22-03.
- 2. Tender floated date- 25/05/2022.
- 3. Last date of submission of Online bids- 21/07/2022.

#### 3. The Tender has been floated on e-proc Portal for 16 (Sixteen) Medical Devices/Consumables.

**4.** Total 20 (Twenty) bidders were found to have successfully submitted their bids on the e-proc online system. The submission status of hard copy of the technical bids including the tender fee and Earnest Money Deposit (EMD), till the stipulated time was found as following: -

SI No.	Name of the Firm	Online submission status of bids on E-Proc	Requisite Tender fee of Rs 10,000/- receipt Status	Requisite Amount of EMD receipt Status	Remarks
1	M/s Abbott Diagnostics Medical Pvt. Ltd.	Ok	Received	Received	Ok
2	M/s Advy Chemical Pvt. Ltd.	Ok	Received	Received	Ok
3	M/s Angstrom Biotech Pvt Ltd	Ok	Received	Received	Ok
4	M/s Avantor Performance Materials India Limited	Ok	Received	Received	Ok
5	M/s Avecon Healthcare Pvt. Ltd.	Ok	Received	Received	Ok
6	M/s Biogenix Inc. Pvt. Ltd.	Ok	Received	Received	Ok
7	M/s Karwa Enterprises Private Limited	Ok	Received	Received	Ok

8	M/s Lab Care Diagnostics India Pvt Ltd.	Ok	Received	Received	Ok
9	M/s Mediclone Biotech Private Limited	Ok	Received	Received	Ok
10	M/s Meril Diagnostics Private Limited	Ok	Received	Received	Ok
11	M/s Mitra Industries Pvt. Ltd	Ok	Received	Received	Ok
12	M/s Tulip Diagnostics Pvt. Ltd.	Ok	Received	Received	Ok
13	M/s Voxtur Bio Ltd.	Ok	Received	Received	Ok
14	M/s Pathozyme Diagnostics	Ok	Received	Received	Ok
15	M/s Poly Medicure Ltd.	Ok	Received	Received	Ok
16	M/s Medsource Ozone Biomedicals Pvt. Ltd.	Ok	Received	Received	Ok
17	M/s Q-line Biotech Pvt. Ltd.	Ok	Received	Received	Ok
18	M/s Recombigen Laboratories Pvt Ltd			Received	Ok
19 M/s Bio-Rad Laboratories(India) Pv Ltd		Ok	Received	Received	Ok
20	M/s SD Biosensor Healthcare Pvt Ltd	Ok	Received	Received	Ok
21	M/s Oscar Medicare Private Limited	Not Ok	Not Received	Not Received	Not Ok
22	M/s Transasia Bio- Medicals Ltd	Not Ok	Not Opened	Not Opened	Not Ok

**<sup>5.</sup>** The bid submission of the firms i.e. M/s Transasia Bio-Medicals Ltd was not considered by the online e-proc system and only submitted the hardcopy. It was therefore unanimously decided by TEC in its meeting dated 22.07.2022 to return the hardcopy of firm i.e. M/s Transasia Bio-Medicals Ltd. The firm M/s Oscar Medicare Private Limited neither submitted the Earnest Money Deposit (EMD) & Tender Fee nor considered by the online e-proc system. Accordingly, it was unanimously decided by TEC in its meeting dated 22.07.2022 to recommend for considering only those above mentioned 20 bidders (Sl. No. 01 to 20) who have successfully submitted their bids online as well as EMD & Tender fee, for further technical evaluation process.

## 6. The MEDICAL DEVICES/CONSUMABLES wise bid received status was found as follows:

S.N.	Name of the Product	Participating Firms	No. of Bids	
		M/s Abbott Diagnostics Medical Pvt. Ltd.		
	HIV (Rapid) Kits - 1st Antigen	M/s Angstrom Biotech Pvt Ltd		
1		M/s Lab Care Diagnostics India Pvt Ltd.	7	
		M/s Tulip Diagnostics Pvt. Ltd.		
		M/s Voxtur Bio Ltd.		

		M/s Medsource Ozone Biomedicals Pvt. Ltd.	
		M/s SD Biosensor Healthcare Pvt Ltd	
		M/s Abbott Diagnostics Medical Pvt. Ltd.	
2		M/s Angstrom Biotech Pvt Ltd	
	HIV (Papid) Kits 2nd	M/s Lab Care Diagnostics India Pvt Ltd.	
	HIV (Rapid) Kits - 2nd Antigen	M/s Tulip Diagnostics Pvt. Ltd.	7
	7 milgen	M/s Voxtur Bio Ltd.	
		M/s Medsource Ozone Biomedicals Pvt. Ltd.	
		M/s SD Biosensor Healthcare Pvt Ltd	
		M/s Angstrom Biotech Pvt Ltd	
	M/s Avantor Performance Materials India Limited		
		M/s Biogenix Inc. Pvt. Ltd.	
3	11171/2-11 10	M/s Lab Care Diagnostics India Pvt Ltd.	0
	HIV (3rd kit)	M/s Meril Diagnostics Private Limited	8
		M/s Tulip Diagnostics Pvt. Ltd.	
		M/s Q-line Biotech Pvt. Ltd.	
		M/s SD Biosensor Healthcare Pvt Ltd	
		M/s Abbott Diagnostics Medical Pvt. Ltd.	
		M/s Angstrom Biotech Pvt Ltd	
	Whole Blood Finger Prick HIV Test Kits	M/s Biogenix Inc. Pvt. Ltd.	
		Whole Blood Finger Prick  M/s Lab Care Diagnostics India Pvt Ltd.  M/s Mediclone Biotech Private Limited  M/s Meril Diagnostics Private Limited	
4			
		M/s Medsource Ozone Biomedicals Pvt. Ltd.	
		M/s Q-line Biotech Pvt. Ltd.	
		M/s SD Biosensor Healthcare Pvt Ltd	
		M/s Meril Diagnostics Private Limited	
5	POC Kit for HIV & Syphilis	M/s Tulip Diagnostics Pvt. Ltd.	3
3		M/s SD Biosensor Healthcare Pvt Ltd	5
		M/s Tulip Diagnostics Pvt. Ltd.	
6	ELISA Kit Syphilis	M/s Bio-Rad Laboratories(India) Pvt. Ltd	2
	Triple Blood bag with	M/s Mitra Industries Pvt. Ltd	
7	SAGM (350 ml)	M/s Poly Medicure Ltd.	2
	, ,	M/s Mitra Industries Pvt. Ltd	2
8 Single Blood bag (350 ml)		Single Blood bag (350 ml)  M/s Poly Medicure Ltd.	
		M/s Mitra Industries Pvt. Ltd	2
9	Pediatric Bag	atric Bag  M/s Mitra industries Pvt. Ltd  M/s Poly Medicure Ltd.	
		M/s Abbott Diagnostics Medical Pvt. Ltd.	
10	Malaria Antigen Testing Kit	M/s Advy Chemical Pvt. Ltd.	17
10	Maidina mingen results Mit	M/s Angstrom Biotech Pvt Ltd	
		IVI/S AIIgSHOIII DIOLECII FVI LIU	

IgM + IgG Blend)- 10 ml Vial	M/s Tulip Diagnostics Private Elimited  M/s Tulip Diagnostics Pvt. Ltd.  M/s Voxtur Bio Ltd.  M/s Medsource Ozone Biomedicals Pvt. Ltd.  M/s Tulip Diagnostics Pvt. Ltd.	,	
	M/s Tulip Diagnostics Pvt. Ltd. M/s Voxtur Bio Ltd.	,   	
	M/s Tulip Diagnostics Pvt. Ltd.	,	
	141/8 IVICITI DIAGNOSTICS FITVATE LITTILEU	<u>'</u>	
T N	M/s Meril Diagnostics Private Limited	7	
Antisera D (Monoclonal	M/s Mediclone Biotech Private Limited		
	M/s Lab Care Diagnostics India Pvt Ltd.		
<i>U</i> , - · ·	M/s Avecon Healthcare Pvt. Ltd.		
Antisera D (Polyclonal, IgM)- 10 ml Vial	No Bidder Participated	0	
	M/s Medsource Ozone Biomedicals Pvt. Ltd.		
IgM)- 10 ml Vial	M/s Meril Diagnostics Private Limited	4	
Antisera D (Monoclonal,	M/s Mediclone Biotech Private Limited	1	
	M/s Avecon Healthcare Pvt. Ltd.		
	M/s Medsource Ozone Biomedicals Pvt. Ltd.	=	
	M/s Voxtur Bio Ltd.	1	
igivi)- 10 mi Viai	,	1	
Antisera B (Monoclonal,	era B (Monoclonal, M/s Maril Diagnostics Privata Limited		
	M/s Mediclone Biotech Private Limited	-	
	M/s Avecon Healthcare Pvt. Ltd.		
	M/s Medsource Ozone Biomedicals Pvt. Ltd.		
	M/s Voxtur Bio Ltd.	]	
Antisera A (Monoclonal, IgM)- 10 ml Vial	M/s Tulip Diagnostics Pvt. Ltd.		
	a A (Monoclonal,		
	M/s Mediclone Biotech Private Limited	1	
		1	
	M/s Avecon Healthcare Pvt. Ltd.		
	M/s SD Biosensor Healthcare Pvt Ltd	1	
		=	
		1	
	M/s Medsource Ozone Biomedicals Pvt. Ltd.		
	M/s Pathozyme Diagnostics		
	M/s Voxtur Bio Ltd.	-	
		-	
	*		
		_	
	IgM)- 10 ml Vial  Antisera B (Monoclonal, IgM)- 10 ml Vial  Antisera D (Monoclonal, IgM)- 10 ml Vial  Antisera D (Polyclonal, IgM)- 10 ml Vial	M/s Pathozyme Diagnostics  M/s Medsource Ozone Biomedicals Pvt. Ltd.  M/s Q-line Biotech Pvt. Ltd.  M/s Q-line Biotech Pvt. Ltd.  M/s Recombigen Laboratories Pvt Ltd  M/s SD Biosensor Healthcare Pvt Ltd.  M/s Avecon Healthcare Pvt. Ltd.  M/s Avecon Healthcare Pvt. Ltd.  M/s Mediclone Biotech Private Limited  M/s Meril Diagnostics Private Limited  M/s Wostur Bio Ltd.  M/s Medsource Ozone Biomedicals Pvt. Ltd.  M/s Medsource Ozone Biomedicals Pvt. Ltd.  M/s Avecon Healthcare Pvt. Ltd.  M/s Mediclone Biotech Private Limited  M/s Meril Diagnostics Pvt. Ltd.  M/s Voxtur Bio Ltd.  M/s Medsource Ozone Biomedicals Pvt. Ltd.  M/s Medsource Ozone Biomedicals Pvt. Ltd.  M/s Mediclone Biotech Private Limited  M/s Medsource Ozone Biomedicals Pvt. Ltd.  M/s Medsource Ozone Biomedicals Pvt. Ltd.  N/s Medsource Ozone Biomedicals Pvt. Ltd.  M/s Medsource Ozone Biomedicals Pvt. Ltd.  No Bidder Participated  M/s Avecon Healthcare Pvt. Ltd.	

# 7. The summary of Bid received status was found as follows:

- 1. No Bids received for **01** Medical Device/Consumable.
- 2. Multiple Bids received for **15** Medical Devices/Consumables.
- **8**. It was therefore unanimously decided by TEC in its meeting dated 22.07.2022 to recommend for Retender of 01 (one) product at NIT S.N.- 14 (**Antisera D (Polyclonal, IgM)- 10 ml Vial**) due to no bid condition and to evaluate the bids for **those 15 Medical Devices/Consumables** (NIT S.N.- 1, 2, 3, 4, 5, 6, 7, 8, 9, 10, 11, 12, 13, 15 & 16) for which multiple bids have been received.
- **9**. The Preliminary Evaluation of technical bids of the above-mentioned bidding firms was done by the assigned team including Drug Inspectors deputed at BMSICL. Evaluation sheets were published on the website of BMSICL and Claims/objections were invited vide notice no. 3722 dated 02.09.2022.

**10**. After comparison of the clarification received from the bidders in the light of that notice and close examination of the documents submitted by the bidding firms, the product wise technical evaluation findings in today's meeting were recorded as follows:

S.N.	NITS.N.	Name of the Product	Participating Firms	Technical Qualification Status (Qualified/ Disqualified)	Remarks			
			M/s Abbott Diagnostics Medical Pvt. Ltd.	Disqualified	Market Standing Certificate as per Clause 3 (g) not submitted			
			M/s Angstrom Biotech Pvt Ltd	Disqualified	Market Standing Certificate as per Clause 3 (g) not submitted			
1	1	HIV (Rapid) Kits - 1st Antigen	M/s Lab Care Diagnostics India Pvt Ltd.	Disqualified	Market Standing Certificate as per Clause 3 (g) not submitted			
				-		M/s Tul	M/s Tulip Diagnostics Pvt. Ltd.	Disqualified
				M/s Voxtur Bio Ltd.	Qualified	Ok		
			M/s Medsource Ozone Biomedicals Pvt. Ltd.	Qualified	Ok			
			M/s SD Biosensor Healthcare Pvt Ltd	Qualified	Ok			
2	2	HIV (Rapid) Kits - 2nd Antigen	M/s Abbott Diagnostics Medical Pvt. Ltd.	Disqualified	Market Standing Certificate as per Clause 3 (g) not submitted			
			M/s Angstrom Biotech Pvt Ltd	Disqualified	Market Standing Certificate as per Clause 3 (g) not submitted			

			M/s Lab Care Diagnostics India Pvt Ltd.	Disqualified	Market Standing Certificate as per Clause 3 (g) not submitted	
			M/s Tulip Diagnostics Pvt. Ltd.	Disqualified	Market Standing Certificate as per Clause 3 (g) not submitted	
			M/s Voxtur Bio Ltd.	Qualified	Ok	
			M/s Medsource Ozone Biomedicals Pvt. Ltd.	Qualified	Ok	
			M/s SD Biosensor Healthcare Pvt Ltd	Qualified	Ok	
			M/s Angstrom Biotech Pvt Ltd	Disqualified	Product approval as per clause 3 (f) & Market Standing Certificate as per Clause 3 (g) not submitted	
			M/s Avantor Performance Materials India Limited	Qualified	Ok	
	3	3 HIV (3rd kit)		M/s Biogenix Inc. Pvt. Ltd.	Disqualified	Product approval as per clause 3 (f), Market Standing Certificate as per Clause 3 (g) & NCC as per clause 3(h) not submitted
3			M/s Lab Care Diagnostics India Pvt Ltd.	Disqualified	Market Standing Certificate as per Clause 3 (g) not submitted	
			M/s Meril Diagnostics Private Limited	Disqualified	Market Standing Certificate as per Clause 3 (g) not submitted	
				M/s Tulip Diagnostics Pvt. Ltd.	Disqualified	Product approval as per clause 3 (f) & Market Standing Certificate as per Clause 3 (g) not submitted
			M/s Q-line Biotech Pvt. Ltd.	Disqualified	Product approval as per clause 3 (f) & Market Standing Certificate as per Clause 3 (g) not submitted	

			M/s SD Biosensor Healthcare Pvt Ltd	Disqualified	Product approval as per clause 3 (f) & Market Standing Certificate as per Clause 3 (g) not submitted								
			M/s Abbott Diagnostics Medical Pvt. Ltd.	Disqualified	Product approval as per clause 3 (f) & Market Standing Certificate as per Clause 3 (g) not submitted								
			M/s Angstrom Biotech Pvt Ltd	Disqualified	Product approval as per clause 3 (f) & Market Standing Certificate as per Clause 3 (g) not submitted								
	4	Whole Blood Finger Prick HIV Test Kits	M/s Biogenix Inc. Pvt. Ltd.	Disqualified	Product approval as per clause 3 (f), Market Standing Certificate as per Clause 3 (g) & NCC as per clause 3(h) not submitted`								
4			Finger Prick HIV Test	Finger Prick HIV Test	Finger Prick HIV Test  Finger Prick Pvt Ltd.	Finger Prick HIV Test	Finger Prick HIV Test	Finger Prick HIV Test	Finger Prick HIV Test	Finger Prick HIV Test  Finger Prick Pvt Ltd.		Disqualified	Market Standing Certificate as per Clause 3 (g) not submitted
								Disqualified	Market Standing Certificate as per Clause 3 (g) not submitted				
						Disqualified	Market Standing Certificate as per Clause 3 (g) not submitted						
			M/s Voxtur Bio Ltd.	Qualified	Ok								
					M/s Medsource Ozone Biomedicals Pvt. Ltd.	Disqualified	Product approval as per clause 3 (f) & Market Standing Certificate as per Clause 3 (g) not submitted						
			M/s Q-line Biotech Pvt. Ltd.	Disqualified	Product approval as								

					per clause 3 (f) & Market Standing Certificate as per Clause 3 (g) not submitted
			M/s SD Biosensor Healthcare Pvt Ltd	Qualified	Ok
			M/s Meril Diagnostics Private Limited	Disqualified	Market Standing Certificate as per Clause 3 (g) not submitted
5	5	POC Kit for HIV & Syphilis	M/s Tulip Diagnostics Pvt. Ltd.	Disqualified	Product approval as per clause 3 (f) & Market Standing Certificate as per Clause 3 (g) not submitted
			M/s SD Biosensor Healthcare Pvt Ltd	Qualified	Ok
6	6	ELISA Kit Syphilis	M/s Tulip Diagnostics Pvt. Ltd.	Disqualified	Market Standing Certificate as per Clause 3 (g) not submitted
		2 y p milis	M/s Bio-Rad Laboratories(India) Pvt. Ltd	Qualified	Ok
7	7	Triple Blood bag with	M/s Mitra Industries Pvt. Ltd	Qualified	Ok
,	,	SAGM (350 ml)	M/s Poly Medicure Ltd.	Qualified	Ok
8	8	Single Blood	M/s Mitra Industries Pvt. Ltd	Qualified	Ok
	0	bag (350 ml)	M/s Poly Medicure Ltd.	Qualified	Ok
9	9	Pediatric Bag	M/s Mitra Industries Pvt. Ltd	Qualified	Ok
	3	Tediume Bug	M/s Poly Medicure Ltd.	Qualified	Ok
			M/s Abbott Diagnostics Medical Pvt. Ltd.	Disqualified	Market Standing Certificate as per Clause 3 (g) not submitted
			M/s Advy Chemical Pvt. Ltd.	Qualified	Ok
10	10	Malaria 10 Antigen Testing Kit	M/s Angstrom Biotech Pvt Ltd	Disqualified	Market Standing Certificate as per Clause 3 (g) not submitted
			M/s Avantor Performance Materials India Limited	Qualified	Ok
			M/s Avecon Healthcare Pvt. Ltd.	Qualified	Ok
			M/s Biogenix Inc. Pvt. Ltd.	Disqualified	Product approval as

					per clause 3 (f), Market Standing Certificate as per Clause 3 (g) & NCC as per clause 3(h) not submitted
			M/s Karwa Enterprises Private Limited	Qualified	Ok
			M/s Lab Care Diagnostics India Pvt Ltd.	Disqualified	Market Standing Certificate as per Clause 3 (g) not submitted
			M/s Mediclone Biotech Private Limited	Qualified	Ok
			M/s Meril Diagnostics Private Limited	Qualified	Ok
			M/s Tulip Diagnostics Pvt. Ltd.	Disqualified	Market Standing Certificate as per Clause 3 (g) not submitted
			M/s Voxtur Bio Ltd.	Disqualified	Market Standing Certificate as per Clause 3 (g) not submitted
			M/s Pathozyme Diagnostics	Qualified	Ok
			M/s Medsource Ozone Biomedicals Pvt. Ltd.	Qualified	Ok
			M/s Q-line Biotech Pvt. Ltd.	Disqualified	Product approval as per clause 3 (f) & Market Standing Certificate as per Clause 3 (g) not submitted
			M/s Recombigen Laboratories Pvt Ltd	Qualified	Ok
			M/s SD Biosensor Healthcare Pvt Ltd	Qualified	Ok
			M/s Avecon Healthcare Pvt. Ltd.	Qualified	Ok
11	11	Antisera A (Monoclonal,	M/s Lab Care Diagnostics India Pvt Ltd.	Disqualified	Market Standing Certificate as per Clause 3 (g) not submitted
11	11	IgM)- 10 ml Vial	M/s Mediclone Biotech Private Limited	Qualified	Ok
			M/s Meril Diagnostics Private Limited	Qualified	Ok
			M/s Tulip Diagnostics Pvt. Ltd.	Disqualified	Market Standing Certificate as per

					Clause 3 (g) not submitted
			M/s Voxtur Bio Ltd.	Qualified	Ok
			M/s Medsource Ozone Biomedicals Pvt. Ltd.	Qualified	Ok
			M/s Avecon Healthcare Pvt. Ltd.	Qualified	Ok
			M/s Lab Care Diagnostics India Pvt Ltd.	Disqualified	Market Standing Certificate as per Clause 3 (g) not submitted
		Antisera B	M/s Mediclone Biotech Private Limited	Qualified	Ok
12	12	(Monoclonal, IgM)- 10 ml	M/s Meril Diagnostics Private Limited	Qualified	Ok
		Vial	M/s Tulip Diagnostics Pvt. Ltd.	Disqualified	Market Standing Certificate as per Clause 3 (g) not submitted
			M/s Voxtur Bio Ltd.	Qualified	Ok
			M/s Medsource Ozone Biomedicals Pvt. Ltd.	Qualified	Ok
			M/s Avecon Healthcare Pvt. Ltd.	Qualified	Ok
13	13	Antisera D (Monoclonal, IgM)- 10 ml Vial	M/s Mediclone Biotech Private Limited	Qualified	Ok
13			M/s Meril Diagnostics Private Limited	Qualified	Ok
			M/s Medsource Ozone Biomedicals Pvt. Ltd.	Qualified	Ok
			M/s Avecon Healthcare Pvt. Ltd.	Disqualified	Product approval as per clause 3 (f) not submitted
		A.C. D	M/s Lab Care Diagnostics India Pvt Ltd.	Disqualified	Market Standing Certificate as per Clause 3 (g) not submitted
1.4	45	Antisera D (Monoclonal	M/s Mediclone Biotech Private Limited	Qualified	Ok
14	15	IgM + IgG Blend)- 10	M/s Meril Diagnostics Private Limited	Qualified	Ok
		ml Vial	M/s Tulip Diagnostics Pvt. Ltd.	Disqualified	Market Standing Certificate as per Clause 3 (g) not submitted
			M/s Voxtur Bio Ltd.	Qualified	Ok
			M/s Medsource Ozone Biomedicals Pvt. Ltd.	Qualified	Ok

15	16	Coomb's Card (AHG Card) for	M/s Tulip Diagnostics Pvt. Ltd.	Disqualified	Market Standing Certificate as per Clause 3 (g) not submitted
		cross matching	M/s Bio-Rad Laboratories(India) Pvt. Ltd	Qualified	Ok

- 11. As per the above comparative chart Fourteen (14) bidders namely, M/s Advy Chemical Pvt. Ltd., M/s Avantor Performance Materials India Limited, M/s Avecon Healthcare Pvt. Ltd., M/s Karwa Enterprises Private Limited, M/s Mediclone Biotech Private Limited, M/s Meril Diagnostics Private Limited, M/s Mitra Industries Pvt. Ltd., M/s Voxtur Bio Ltd., M/s Pathozyme Diagnostics, M/s Poly Medicure Ltd., M/s Medsource Ozone Biomedicals Pvt. Ltd., M/s Recombigen Laboratories Pvt Ltd., M/s Bio-Rad Laboratories(India) Pvt. Ltd. & M/s SD Biosensor Healthcare Pvt Ltd. were found technically qualified not withstanding their product wise qualification status as mentioned above.
- 12. The manufacturing unit of the Five (05) firms namely M/s Avantor Performance Materials India Limited, M/s Mediclone Biotech Private Limited, M/s Meril Diagnostics Private Limited, M/s Poly Medicure Ltd. & M/s Recombigen Laboratories Pvt Ltd. were inspected previously and these firms are having valid rate contact with BMSICL.
- 13. As per Clause 15 (a) of the bid document "Inspections of the production and related facilities of bidders/ suppliers may be carried out at any stage before or after acceptance of the Bid or Award of Contract". Since there is an urgent requirement of the tendered Medical Devices/ Consumables in view of AIDS Control Programme, hence, it was unanimously recommended to carry out the physical verification of the remaining firm later on provided they are declared as L1, L2 or L3. It was therefore unanimously decided to recommend for opening of the financial bids of the technically qualified bidders on e-proc portal.
- 14. The meeting thus concluded with a vote of thanks.

Sd/-(Navneet Kumar) DGM (Drugs), BMSICL, Patna. Sd/-(Ramendra Kumar) OSD (D & E), BMSICL.

Sd/(Kamal Nayan)
Administrative Officer-cum-I/C
Procurement, SHSB.

Sd/-(Sudhir Kumar) GM (Procurement), BMSICL, Patna

Sd/-(Rajani Kant) CGM (Supply Chain), BMSICL, Patna. Sd/(Ram Ishwar)
Additional Secretary, Department of Health, GoB.

Sd/(Dr. Usha Kiran Verma)
Director in Chief, Health Dept.,
Govt. of Bihar.